
 
 
 
 

AUSTRALIAN SENATE 

STANDING COMMITTEE ON RURAL AND REGIONAL AFFAIRS AND TRANSPORT 

REFERENCES COMMITTEE 

PO Box 6100, Parliament House Canberra ACT 2600 Tel: (02) 6277 3511 Fax: (02) 6277 5811 
Email: rrat.sen@aph.gov.au Internet: http://www.aph.gov.au/senate_rat 

 
 
Mr Emmanuel Javellana 
Director 
Dole Australia 
PO Box 1147 
NORTH CAIRNS   QLD   4870 
 
Dear Mr Javellana, 
 

Inquiry into the effect on Australian pineapple growers of importing fresh 
pineapple from Malaysia 

 
As you may be aware, the Senate Rural and Regional Affairs and Transport 
References Committee is currently conducting the above inquiry. 
 
I draw your attention to a submission to the inquiry provided by Tropical Pines Pty 
Ltd. The Tropical Pines' submission (attached) states in part: 
 

We are aware that a new pineapple plantation is being developed in 
North Queensland. The plan is to plant 600,000 pineapple plants this 
year. This farm is owned by a large international pineapple company 
that has a significant presence in the Philippines. We would like to 
ensure they have not imported the Dickeya sp bacterium into Australia 
and seek DAFF Biosecurity's assistance in investigating this matter. 
Fifty-one MG3 plants were imported by Dole Australia on 21/1/2007 
and were grown in a quarantine facility for the required time of three 
months. These plants would have formed the nucleus population for 
the above-mentioned planting of tissue cultured plants. MG3 is a Dole 
MD2. (Tropical Pines Pty Ltd, Supplementary Submission, [p. 4]). 
 

As the submission makes specific mention of the Dole Australia company name, 
you may wish to respond to the comments made by Tropical Pines, particularly 
in relation to the importation of pineapple plants in January 2007. 
 
Please provide any comments you may have to: 
 
The Secretary 
Rural and Regional Affairs and Transport References Committee 
PO Box 6100 
Parliament House 
CANBERRA   ACT   2600 
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If you would like any additional information, or you would like to discuss this 
matter further, please contact me on (02) 6277 3510. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
Stephen Palethorpe 
Committee Secretary 
 
27 August 2012 
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Australia Pty Ltd  
Level 1 212 McLeod Street 
North Cairns QLD 4870 
PO Box 1147 North Cairns QLD 4870 
Tel +61 7 40312366 Fax +61 7 40310466 

4 September 2012 

The Secretary 
Rural and Regional Affairs and Transport References Committee 
PO Box 6100 
Parliament House 
CANBERRA ACT 2600 

Attention: Stephen Palethorpe 
Committee Secretary 

Dear Mr. Secretary: 

We would like to thank you for giving us the opportunity to respond to the query from 
Tropical Pines Pty Ltd regarding the possibility that the pineapple seedlings that we 
brought in from our nursery in the Philippines in 2007 may have been contaminated 
with the Dickeya sp bacterium. 

As also stated by Tropical Pines Pty Ltd, the fifty-one MG3 plants that we imported 
were, and I quote, "were grown in a quarantine facility for the required time of three 
months." The said "quarantine facility" was not owned and operated by Dole 
Australia Pty Ltd but by the Australian Quarantine and Inspection Service. We are 
confident that AQIS was thorough in their testing of our plants and that, had they 
detected any sign of said bacterium, they would not have released the plants to us. 
We therefore suggest that, i f there are any questions regarding this matter, they should 
be referred to AQIS. 

Attached for your reference are all the documents that we received from AQIS in 
regard to our importation. 

Once again, thank you very much for giving us the opportunity to comment on the 
mquiry from Tropical Pines Pty Ltd. 

Very truly yours, 

Emmanuel Q Javellana 
Director 
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